Nimisha Jadhav

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 09 June 2024 23:40

To: Nimisha Jadhav; Khushbu Verma

Cc: Shama Nair; Irfan Sayed; Urmila Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: Re: Final Tax Invoice for Semolina - AJ Kitchen - Lucknow
Approved pl proceed.
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 6:42:05 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Final Tax Invoice for Semolina - AJ Kitchen - Lucknow

Dear Prakash ,

Kindly approve attached invoice - final bill.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in>
Sent: 06 June 2024 15:29

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Subject: Final Tax Invoice for Semolina - AJ Kitchen - Lucknow



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nimisha,
As discussed, Enclosed find the Final Tax Invoice for Semolina - AJ Kitchen - Lucknow.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Jitendra

(Accounts Department)

ARA Designs

1st floor Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054
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Fax +9122 26482238



